October 29, 2007

MEMORANDUM TO: AFPB File

FROM: Edward McCann, Fire Protection Engineer /RA/
Fire Protection Branch
Division of Risk Assessment
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF NUCLEAR ENERGY INSTITUTE’S 2007 FIRE
PROTECTION INFORMATION FORUM

The 2007 Nuclear Energy Institute (NEI) Fire Protection Information Forum was held in New
Orleans, Louisiana from September 17 - 19, 2007. NEI stated that the purpose of this forum
was for nuclear power plant stakeholders to join in a comprehensive discussion of issues and
strategies pertaining to fire protection programs involving current regulation requirements and
the transition to National Fire Protection Association Standard 805.

See Enclosure for Agenda, Participants List, and Slides. Refer to the Agenda for issues
discussed during the forum and to the Slides for any details of the issues discussed. There
were no Nuclear Regulatory Commission tasks as a result of this forum.

Enclosure:

ML072920404 2007 NEI Fire Protection Information Forum Agenda, Participants List, and
Slides
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